SHERIDAN HISTORICAL SOCIETY
Record of Proceedings
February 27, 1997

Call to order The meeting was called to order by the
President, Cliff Mueller, at 8:36 p.m.

Roll Call Present: Clifford Mueller, Bonita Hutcheson, Chuck West, Dick Lynch, and
Earl McCoy.

Fort Logan Earl McCoy showed a photo of Fort Logan with the Town of Sheridan in
front. The photo is from the 1890’s.

Approval of the minutes The minutes of January 23, 1997 were approved.

Treasurer’s Report The Treasurer, Charles West, reported that we received $248.27
in interest for 1996. In the savings there is $6,848.74, and in checking there is $56.32
plus a deposit of $10.00 dues. A bill from the secretary was presented for last months
mailing in the amount of $6.72.

Grant Cliff received a letter to ‘fellow conservationist’ which was an application for a
grant from the State.

Newsletter A newsletter put out by the Englewood Historical Society citing a fiyer
entitled ‘Englewood Enterprise Vol. 5, no. 37 dated Englewood, Colorado, June 4,
1915' was shown. This reprint talks about the opening of the depot [in Sheridan],
named Englewood. The newsletter also tells about the work they have been doing on
the depot since it has been moved to Dartmouth, and has a membership form on it.

Bylaws A motion was made by Bonita Hutcheson, to approve the bylaws changes as
presented. Seconded by Dick Lynch and carried.

Adjournment The meeting was adjourned at 8:11 p.m.
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